MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 11, 2020

TO: Mayor & City Council

VIA: Mercy Rushing, City Manager

FROM: Charles Bittner, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: Consider action on a request to auction surplus property

Council Meeting Agenda Item for November 23, 2020

Background Information:

Request to auction surplus inventory:

1 pallet of out of date/unused computer equipment as well as electronics
1 pallet of vehicle seats

1 pallet of exterior vehicle parts as well as tires

Chapter 59 seized vehicles

Out of service patrol and public works vehicles

Lift station (Public Works)

Miscellaneous found property

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the council approve placing these items for auction.

Final Disposition:



